

**Lisbon Central School
PTO Meeting Agenda
January 15, 2025
6:00 PM in LCS Media Center**

Call to Order 6:12 PM

Attendance Katie Vane, Brandi Larkin, Becky Jimenez, Mr. Sheldon, Heather Pina, Brianna L., Sage N., Lona B, Emma H., Ellie H., Natalie V., Emily Kilcollum, Karen Barber

Introductions

Review December 2024 Minutes- motion to approve by Becky, Brandi seconded

Treasurer's Report- balance of account is \$15,594.52. This includes the deposit of \$2445 from Breakfast with Santa, \$500 charge from Penguin Patch, \$350 gift card for Great Wolf Lodge Gift Card. Taxes need to be filed this month, which will be about \$60.

Administration Report- Early release 1/17. No school Monday. First half of the trimester ends next week. Progress reports come out 1/27.

Old Business

1. Skate nights- we have canceled remaining dates for the rest of this school year. Not a good turn out this year. Will decide next year if we should continue, maybe will limit dates in the next school year. Will update the 2024/2025 agenda to reflect.
2. Candy bar fundraiser- offered to 8th grade. Was declined.
 - a. Could offer to the boy's basketball team and cheerleading squad. Boy's basketball team got new uniforms next year.
 - b. Also discussed 6th grade but 6th grade is already running a cookie dough fundraiser.
 - c. Discussed offering to athletic director to see where fundraiser may be best utilized
3. Someone special and me dance-
 - a. Will charge \$2 for additional adult tickets
 - b. Mr. Sheldon to get us updated total to get fliers out
4. $\frac{3}{4}$ grade social
 - a. 1/24/25 6-7:30pm, set up at 4
 - b. 8th grade volunteer opportunities are filled, 11 8th graders to help
 - c. Geography bingo, Connect 4, Clue, Trouble, Lisbonopoly, Twister, Guess Who. We have enough games that we don't need a sign up genius.
 - d. We can serve snacks in the gym. Pretzels, chips, goldfish, fruit snacks, oreos. Will use popcorn machine. Will have water and gatorade for drinks. Will buy with our \$350 budget.
5. Movie nights-
 - a. Not a lot of interest, not planning on doing any going forward for the time being
 - b. Will try again next year if any interest
6. Bunny brunch
 - a. 4/5/25, will confirm timing with Rec Committee for timing of the Easter Egg Hunt, tentatively 10:30-12:30
 - b. Need to set menu and budget

- c. Discussed pancakes, no bacon as very costly. Sausage, in season fruit, coffee
- d. Discussed cereal bar where people could choose what cereal they would like. Discussed dispensers. Would need milk and toppings. Need to check with Mike to see what is available.
- e. \$8/ticket, under 2 years old free
- f. Brandi motioned for budget \$800 to include all food and supplies, Katie seconded
- g. Brandi will get flyer made and posters to be hung up
- h. Will be put on marquee at Lisbon Meadows
- i. 8th grade volunteer for bunny

New Business

- 1. Sea unicorns
 - a. They reached out to us to schedule our date for this year
 - b. Last home game on a Friday, which is August 1st suggested, will confirm with them
 - c. Will have fireworks and fan appreciation that evening
 - d. Will have a student throw the first pitch
 - e. Discussed thunder sticks as give out again
- 2. Lions club survey
 - a. Looking for feedback from us to help with community needs
 - b. They compile feedback and determine needs, specifically services
 - c. Asked for volunteers for after school programs

Additional Topics

- 1. **Cheerleading team**
 - a. **Supplies needed for competition**
 - b. **Bows specifically needed, initial estimate was \$18 a bow but vendor stopped communication, new vendor quoted at \$25. Also needed stiffening spray.**
 - c. **\$173.31 being requested to cover difference in cost, Katie motioned to approve, Heather seconded**
- 2. **Plainfield Big Y reached out about selling reusable bags again. Big Y gives us a portion of the profit but people need to tell them that it's for Lisbon in order to get credit. Bags are \$2.50 and we get \$1. To be done in February.**

Adjournment 7:20 PM